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From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 3:50 PM


To: Harrison, Katrina


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Garwin Yip


Subject: Modeling files


Hi Katrina, I think you mentioned that you were going to share the CALSIM, dsm2, and temperature model files with

us. Cathy needs to get those to our science center asap. Any chance you can share with us very soon?


Thank you!


Howard


--
Howard L. Brown


Senior Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

